Nonresponsive

From: (b)(3),(b)(6) CPT HHC 2-5 CAV S1 (b)(2)High
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 4:46 P

To: (b)(3),(b)(6) MAJ BCT Command Judge Advocate

Cc: (0)(3),(b)(6) MAJ 2-5 Cav XO

Subject: FW: [U] Condolence payment in #173

ClassifTication: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Sir,

They are set to make the condolence payment next Monday.

v/r

CENTCOM 011763
32813


standlhe
Line


CPT )3).(b)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
For more information visit (b)(2)High

From: (b)(3),(b)(6) 1LT F Co 2-5 Cav XO
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 16:37

To: (b)(3),(b)(B) CPT HHC 2-5 CAV S1

Subject: RE: [U] Condolence payment in #173

Apparently this is one we have already processed and will I will be paying next
Monday. There was no name on this email but CPT )@g)b) says it’s the mistaken
triggerman and I’ve already had that one approved.

From: (b)(3),(b)(6) CPT HHC 2-5 CAV S1
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 8:20 PM
To: (0)(3),(b)(6) 1LT F Co 2-5 Cav XO

Subject: FW: [U] Condolence payment in #173

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(0)(3),(0)(6}-

Did this condolence payment happen?

)(3).(b)(

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
For more information visit (b)(2)High

Nonresponsive

32814


standlhe
Line

standlhe
Line

standlhe
Line


Nonresponsive

From: (b)(3).(b)(6) MAJ 1CD OSJA Chief Admin Law (b)(2)High
(b)(2)High

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 5:41 PM

To: (b)(3),(b)(6) MAJ BCT Command Judge Advocate

Subject: [U] Condolence payment in #173

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

b)(3).(b)(€x

For the 15-6 involving the death of a noncombatant due to combat ops on 23 Sep
07 (2-5 CAV), the 10 noted that CPT )@),b)submitted condolence payment request to
2-5 CAV staff. Has this payment bee e yet?

CENTCOM 011765
32815


standlhe
Line


Thanks,

(b)(3).(b)(6)

MND-B Admin Law

VOIP  (b)(2)High

(b)(2)High, Nonresponsive

CENTCOM 011766

32816





